
Approved 

 

JudoScotland Board Minutes 

 

28 October 2025 

Ref. 2025/5 

Notes of the Meeting of the JudoScotland (JS) Board held on Tuesday 28 October 2025, commencing at 1830 hours. 

Present:  Mark Brien (MB); Jodie Cox (JC); Anthony Daye (AD); David Gibson (DG); Sandy Hodge (SH); Richard Marsh 

(RM); Jason Moore (JM); Marc Preston (Chair); Susan Wright (SW) 

Apologies: Graham Campbell (GC); Lynne Glen (LG); Colin McIver (CM);  

In Attendance: Sarah Birrell (SB); Alberto Borin (AB); Jim Feenan (JF); Rick Kenney (RK); Judith McCleary (JMc); Freda McInulty 

(FM); Tony Penfold (TP) 

Welcome, Apologies and Declarations of Interest 

1. The Chair  welcomed everyone to the meeting, in particular the Honorary Vice-Presidents and Richard Marsh who is 

attending his first board meeting since election at the 2025 Annual General Meeting. 

2. The Chair confirmed apologies for the meeting have been received from GC, LG and CM. 

3. The Chair advised that the meeting would be recorded for minute taking purposes only. 

4. No Declarations of Interest were received. 

5. The previous Board minutes were approved by AD and seconded by SH. 

6. FM/JM provided an update on the Actions from previous meeting which have now been actioned.# 

Leadership & Governance 

 Rolling Actions Register  

7. JMc advised that policies, lease and 3 Steps Safe are all on the Agenda for decision.  

8. The National Facilities Strategy was initially placed on hold until the transition of the performance programme in-house 

had been completed.  JMc advised this area of work can now be picked back up. 

Operational Plan 2025-6 

9. JMc confirmed that we have now submitted our sportscotland progress tracker against out long term outcomes, the 

majority of which are on target to complete.   

10. JMc advised that the membership target was ambitious, set at 10,000 members by the end of 2026.  We are currently on 

an upward trajectory of achieving the highest ever membership of 9,000 which is a huge achievement for the 

organisation. 

CEO Report including Safeguarding & Welfare  

11. JMc wished to highlight a few areas for consideration regarding preparation of 2026 budget and increasing operational 

costs. 

12. JMc provided an overview of ongoing safeguarding cases.  JC asked for clarity on the detail of a particular case, JMc 

provided a full update, highlighting the importance of 3-steps-safe. 

13. SH asked for clarity on the request for Commonwealth Games tickets and the opportunities available for sponsorship to 

which JMc confirmed the breakdown of our request.  AD advised that he was comfortable with the financial implications, 

highlighting that his recommendation would be to include in the draft 2026 budget which would allow an opportunity for 

the board to review and confirm if reserves should be released. 

Three Step Safe – working document 

14. JMc provided an overview on the Minimum Operating Requirements confirming that it is a working document.  The board 

were asked to confirm that they were comfortable with the recommendations and the next steps to progress. 

15. SW asked how we can implement the MOR when the clubs are affiliated to British Judo and not JudoScotland.   JF added 

that JS endorse the clubs prior to BJA and therefore could this then be removed. The Chair confirmed that discussions are 

already underway with BJA who are supportive of progressing this area. 

16. JMc confirmed that JS communications are already threading the Three Step Safe message, however this now needs to 

be more direct and include a timeframe for implementation. 

17. The Chair asked if all board members were comfortable with the direction of travel to which no objections were received, 

the Chair agreed to progress with the BJA board.  JMc highlighted that staff would work to create an implementation plan. 



2 

18. TP added that all Home Nations have collectively agreed to a comms package to include, partners, stakeholders – such 

as Active Schools which will all support the messaging.  RM wished to add that clear consequences are communicated to 

clubs not engaging fully with JS. 

Lease  

19. AD confirmed that the lease has taken a considerable length of time to progress.  JMc clarified costs over the next two 

year period including a notice period of three months. 

20. The Chair asked for approval, board members were all in agreement. 

Policies – Transgender Athlete in Competition Policy  

21. FM confirmed this policy has returned to board for approval, following a review by our Moving to Inclusion mentor – all 

changes were in relation to language changes rather than content. 

22. RK asked for clarity that a National Grading is considered a competition for the purposes of the policy.  FM to follow up with 

British Judo.  

23. The Chair asked for approval, this was agreed in full. 

Policies – Data Protection Policy  

24. FM confirmed that guidance on the document was requested from sportscotland and Information Commissioners Office 

(ICO).   

25. JC asked for clarity on why Head of Operations was the default contact and not CEO.  FM responded that many policies 

we already have in place do not require a specific staff member to be the contact e.g. hr.  However ICO require a specific 

person/role to be named as the Data Protection Officer. 

26. The Chair asked for approval, this was agreed in full. 

AGM - Feedback  

27. The Chair highlighted that although we experienced some technical difficulties, a hybrid option does provide accessibility 

to those unable to travel. 

28. The Chair asked for feedback on adding a Plenary Session at the end of the AGM.  JF added that it provides an opportunity 

for the member clubs to ask questions of the board.  SH wished to add that JS has increased the opportunities for member 

clubs to ask questions of the board to which RM agreed and suggested a more direct ‘you said, we did’ approach to our 

communications. 

29. AD added that although JS has offered an increase in opportunity to speak to the board, this may not be the perception 

of the membership and therefore we may need to take this onboard.  MB asked if questions could be submitted in advance 

of the AGM. 

30. The Chair agreed that we would seek further feedback from the membership ahead of next year’s AGM. 

31. JMc asked for clarity on the location of 2026 AGM, including continuing a hybrid option and inclusion at an event such as 

The Gathering.  The board agreed that inclusion into the Gathering was the preferred option and further investigation into 

the hybrid option to ensure a robust IT infrastructure. 

Finances: to end June 2025 

32. AD provided an update of the current financial position, confirming that savings had been made to reduce the budgeted 

deficit.   

33. JMc highlighted considerations for 2026 budget including staff salaries and real living wage commitments, budget 

implications were provided.    

34. JMc advised the board that the last review of the grading pricing structure was in 2017.  JMc reminded the board that JS 

has invested significantly in the new grading resources for Mon grades, with Kai and Kyu grades to follow.  

35. The Chair highlighted concerns in increasing prices of Kai’s and Kyu’s when no new resources have been launched.  JMc 

suggested any price increases take effect after new resources have been launched, highlighting another opportunity to 

tie in Three Step Safe.  SW wished to add that we now offer more opportunities for members of Kai grading scheme such 

as Keizoku. 

36. The Chair asked for staff to bring forward proposals to the next board meeting.  

37. JF asked for clarity on sportscotland investment and how this is apportioned throughout the year to manage a difference 

in financial periods between sportscotland and JS.  FM confirmed that JS carry forward one quarter of the investment into 

the next year’s accounts.   

Board Skills Matrix 

38. The Chair asked that the paper be taken as read, however wished to highlight the skills that RM brings to the board and 

the impact on the overall Matrix. 

Board Portfolios Update 

39. SH provided a verbal update on the portfolios and confirmed updates now that RM has joined the board.  Sample board 

reports and reporting structure breakdown have been circulated. 



3 

40. SH confirmed the next steps to progress including a comms plan and a training and development analysis.  SH asked the 

board to provide feedback on the documents.   

 

Partners 

 UKAD - update  

41. JMc provided a verbal update to confirm that AB is now the UKAD lead for JudoScotland.  

42. JMc highlighted that JS had been made aware of an investigation taking place by an external parter involving a JS 

member. Guidance was given in relation to UKAD resources & support. 

Scottish Sport CEO Forum – Media Strategy 

43. JMc asked that this be taken as read from the circulated document. 

British Judo – Board update 

44. The Chair confirmed that JC attended the recent BJA board meeting in his absence. 

45. JC wished to share that feedback on this year’s Gathering was extremely positive and was well received across the Home 

Nations. 

46. JC provided a verbal update on the main areas such as young leaders, referees and officials succession planning and 

parent/athlete behaviours. 

British Judo strategy draft 

47. JMc referred the board back to the previous meeting where the draft BJA strategy was shared.  JMc advised that concerns 

had been shared regarding specific KPI’s – where was the area of responsibility BJA or Home Nation.   

48. BJA have confirmed that the top level KPI’s will be for GB/BJA and each Home Nation will set their own KPI’s that will feed 

into the over-arching KPI. JC advised that BJA CEO will provide an update. 

49. The Chair asked if there was any feedback to provide directly to JMc. 

Business Development 

 Business Delivery Update Paper  

50. TP referred to the previously circulated paper and happy to take feedback/questions. 

51. TP highlighted that the Community Awards have almost all been presented and have been well received across the judo 

communities with supporting comms across our media channels. 

52. TP confirmed the first Club Accelerator Workshop took place in Inverness and was well received by all clubs and partners 

involved. 

53. TP advised that the recruitment process had been completed for the Referee Coordinator, however we would require to 

go back out to advert to recruit a Technical Official Coordinator. 

54. TP advised the board that Laura Kirkhouse had now left the organisation to move onto a role with Glasgow 2026, 

however the circulated Judo Girls Rise Impact Report had been completed prior to her departure. 

Business Support 

 Business Support Update Paper  

55. FM referred to the previously circulated paper highlighting the overall number of members is continuing to increase as 

well as the volume of gradings being processed. 

56. FM confirmed that shortlisting had been completed for the Club Support Officer role, with 13 applications received and 6 

being invited for interview. 

57. SH asked if there was a specific reason for the increase in membership. FM confirmed that it was a combined effort of all 

targeted work undertaken across lapsed members as well as the ongoing work with clubs and coaches. 

New Club Applications 

58. FM asked the board to approve the following club affiliations – all credentials have been verified:- 

(a) Zenkai Judo Club (Govan) (formerly Tryst Judo Club) 

(b) Judo Club Esprit – Craigour 



4 

59. The board unanimously approved both clubs. 

Performance Pathway 

Performance Update Paper  

60. JMc referred to the previously circulated update paper, highlighting the transition of the performance pathway in-house 

to JudoScotland and wished to thank AB for his commitment to the role.   

61. JMc advised that the current Talent Development Support Coaches have been consulted on proposed changes to their 

contract from 1st January 2026. 

62. JMc updated the board on a request for additional staffing to provide a regional approach to training in order to increase 

our current provision for athlete training opportunities including budgetary implications to be considered for 2026. 

63. AB confirmed that a review has been undertaken and some of the main areas include:- 

(a) Changes to National Training Centre athlete criteria 

(b) Increasing training provision for athletes 

(c) A dedicated coach in identified areas/regions 

(d) Optimise what we already have in place 

(e) Minimum coaching standards 

(f) Working with clubs not against them – ensuring all athletes are registered members of clubs 

(g) Club coaches encouraged to collaborate and work together 

(h) Through the performance programme, show clubs and members the value of being a JS member 

(i) Core national coaches (AB, GE, TK) no longer to coach athletes at domestic (UK) events, this should be undertaken 

by club coaches 

(j) Create a safe environment for all athletes 

64. DG wanted to share that this appears to be a refreshing perspective and it encourages the athletes to still attend their 

clubs and promote collective work between JS, club and athlete.  Costs and work commitments may prohibit travel for 

some coaches however encouraging a collaborative approach between clubs would provide this support. 

65. JMc asked for clarity regarding the regional coach proposal, to which the board were all in agreement to progress. 

Other Business 

66. The Chair wished to highlight that the board are required to appoint a Vice Chair at the meeting following the AGM.  Board 

members were asked to share if they wished to be considered for this role, SH put forward a note of interest.  The Chair 

wished to convey his congratulations to SH in his new role as JudoScotland Vice Chair. 

Next Meeting Dates 

67. The Chair confirmed the date of the next meeting is 9th December. 

68. The Chair referred to the proposed dates for 2026 and asked that any feedback be provided to JMc as early as possible.  

RK asked for confirmation of Vice President meeting attendance, JMc to advise. 

69. The Chair thanked the Board for their time and closed the meeting. 

 

Meeting Date Action Responsible 

28th October 2025 Three Steps Safe Implementation Plan TP/JMc 

28th October 2025 Policies added to Policy Tracker and circulated around staff FM 

28th October 2025 National Grading Examinations & Transgender Athletes – BJA clarity FM 

28th October 2025 Board Portfolio Comms Plan to be circulated SH 

28th October 2025 Grading and Grading Discount Proposals SLT 

28th October 2025 Reopen National Technical Official Coordinator recruitment TP/FM 

28th October 2025 New Club Applications forward to BJA and added to Just Go FM 

28th October 2025 Confirm Vice President meeting dates for 2026 JMc 

 


